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Son’la Birr :

From: David Soeldner

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 10:28 AM

To: Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: Public Infrastructure Committee Agenda
Hi Sonja,

In addition to what you aiready have, could | trouble you to add:

--Request for a portable restroom at Fleetwood Park (request from Ald. Sladky) --Dlscussion of summer hours and
staffing requirements at Aquatic Center

Thanks,

Dave Soeldner | Alderman, District 8 | City of Manitowoc | 920-629-6444 | www.manitowoc.org

From: Sonja Birr

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2016 10:20 AM

To: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel; Sandy Ronski; Karen Dorow; Chad Scheinoha; Randy Junk
Cc: David Soeldner

Subject: Public Infrastructure Committee Agenda

To All:

I am working on putting together the Agenda for next week’s meeting, as I’'m leaving for vacation on Friday. | want to
send this to Ald. Soeldner {chairman) for approval by tomorrow. If you have any items for this agenda please forward to
me along with any attachments by 4:00 this afternoon.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sonja Birr | DPI Administrative Assistant City of Manitowoc | Engineering Dept
(920) 686.6909 F: (920) 686.6906

www.manitowoc.org<http://www.manitowoc.org>

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
identified above. If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading,
distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.



